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Exhibit 1

to Declaration of Sana Mayat to Plaintiffs’
Opposition to Defendants’
“Motion for Leave of Court to Respond to

Plaintiffs’ Submission
No Later Than October 18, 2021
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Case 1:20-cv-01104-PLF Document 75-2 Filed 08/25/21 Page 2 of 2

From: Sana Mayat
To: Holland, Liam C. (CIV)
Cc: Scarlet Kim; Brett Max Kaufman; Jennie Pasquarella; Arthur Spitzer
Subject: Samma Non Compliance
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:04:00 PM
Attachments: 2021.08.23 Letter to Government.pdf
Avankova N-426.pdf
image007.png
Dear Liam,

Please find attached a letter, raising two additional cases of non-compliance, which recently came to
class counsel’s attention.

Thanks,
Sana

Sana Mayat

Pronouns: she, her

Nadine Strossen Fellow, National Security Project
American Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004

smayat@aclu.org
aclu.org v

ACLU

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately advise the sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this
email from your system.



